Calgary

Toronto

Montréal

Ottawa

New York

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP
Suite 2500, TransCanada Tower
450 - 1st Street S.W.

Calgary, Alberta, Canada T2p 5H1
it OSLER

403.260.7024 FACSIMILE

March 18. 2008 Gordon M. Nettleton
’ Direct Dial: 403.260.7047

gnettleton@osler.com
Our Matter Number: 1099714

BY ELECTRONIC MAIL & COURIER

Ontario Energy Board
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Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Attention: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: EB-2007-0050 — Hydro One Networks Inc., (“Hydro One”) Bruce to Milton
Transmission Reinforcement Project

We are in receipt of correspondence from Mr. Pappas dated March 14, 2008 that requests
permission to file additional interrogatories beyond the time limits prescribed in Procedural Order
No. 5.

Hydro One’s priorities are focused on ensuring the timely completion of the significant number of
Interrogatories that have been filed in compliance with the timelines in Procedural Order No. 5
and also preparing for the remaining steps in the process. As Hydro One understands Mr.
Pappas’ letter, the enclosed documents concern topics that may be presented as intervener
evidence and the Interrogatories concern questions that may be asked during the cross-
examination phase of the hearing. Although Hydro One will endeavour to respond to Mr.
Pappas’ questions in advance of the hearing, if time does not so permit we believe these matters
can be pursued during cross examination.

Yours very truly,
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